
From: Eric de Waal
To: Barry Lacey; Neil Struthers
Cc: Michael Henderson; Jamie Hanson; Janine Daradich; Mike Roma; Bobbie Selinger; Shauna Bzdel; Laurie Shalley;

Jill Sveinson; Hayley Gislason; jyouck@p3arch.com
Subject: RE: Indoor Aquatic Facility Presentation to ELT (Practice Run)
Date: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 2:21:44 PM
Attachments: ELT Slide Deck DRAFT - 2022.05.04.pdf
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Please find attached the slide deck from this morning’s meeting. Let me know if you have any further
feedback.
 
Eric de Waal RSE, PMP
Facilities Project Consultant
Facilities Engineering
 
306.520.3789
edewaal@regina.ca
Regina.ca
 
 

 
 
Treaty 4 Territory and homeland of the Métis.
 
-----Original Appointment-----
From: Barry Lacey <BLACEY@regina.ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 5:10 PM
To: Barry Lacey; Eric de Waal; Neil Struthers
Cc: Michael Henderson; Jamie Hanson; Janine Daradich; Mike Roma; Bobbie Selinger; Shauna Bzdel;
Laurie Shalley; Jill Sveinson; Hayley Gislason; James Youck
Subject: Indoor Aquatic Facility Presentation to ELT (Practice Run)
When: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 10:30 AM-11:00 AM (UTC-06:00) Saskatchewan.
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting
 
 
________________________________________________________________________________

Microsoft Teams meeting
Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)
+1 306-271-0415,,698036110#   Canada, Regina
Phone Conference ID: 698 036 110#
Find a local number | Reset PIN



Learn More | Meeting options

________________________________________________________________________________
 































Date Meeting Project title

Site Context

New Indoor Aquatics Facility Feasibility StudyMay 12, 2022 ELT

1. Lawson Aquatic Centre  2. Fieldhouse  3.Taylor Field site 4. Mosaic Stadium
5. Confederation Park 6. The Regina Armoury

Transit and Pedestrian Access

Vehicle Access

Surrounding Buildings
































